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07 August 2017
Dear Ms Pope,

County Matter Planning Application

Town & Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017

Section 73 application to vary approved working scheme to extract an additional 600,000 tonnes at Westleigh Quarry, Burlescombe, Tiverton.

Our Council considered the above planning application at its meeting on 27th July.

The Council noted that the development proposal envisages that the current one-way access and egress system for HGVs would continue in relation to the additional capacity that would be made available should planning permission be granted.

Our Council feels very strongly that the adverse impact of the current access/egress arrangements on those living in or near Burlescombe has been disregarded for far too long. Devon County Council (DCC) has a duty of care in relation to the health and well-being of the local communities and our Council does not consider that this has been addressed with the urgency that it deserves. The risks over time have increased due to the substantial increase in the size of quarry lorries and the now fully recognised health risks associated with diesel engines, quite apart from dust and vibration issues.

Our Council feels that DCC should no longer perpetuate the misery being suffered by the local communities and should therefore refuse planning permission for the additional quarry capacity until satisfactory alternative access and egress arrangements have been provided. Our Council notes from the DCC pre-application advice that a significant need for the extension to current capacity cannot be justified and that in any event an environmental impact assessment will be required.

Yours Sincerely

Leslie Findlay
